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November 28, 2022

John Ferrick

Site Vice President
Entergy Operations, Inc.
17265 River Road
Killona, LA 70057

SUBJECT: WATERFORD STEAM ELECTRIC STATION — DESIGN BASIS ASSURANCE
INSPECTION (PROGRAMS) INSPECTION REPORT 05000382/2022013

Dear John Ferrick:

On October 27, 2022, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) completed an inspection
at Waterford Steam Electric Station and discussed the results of this inspection with you and
other members of your staff. The results of this inspection are documented in the enclosed
report.

Three findings of very low safety significance (Green) are documented in this report. Three of
these findings involved violations of NRC requirements. We are treating these violations as non-
cited violations (NCVs) consistent with Section 2.3.2 of the Enforcement Policy.

If you contest the violations or the significance or severity of the violations documented in this
inspection report, you should provide a response within 30 days of the date of this inspection
report, with the basis for your denial, to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN:
Document Control Desk, Washington, DC 20555-0001; with copies to the Regional
Administrator, Region |V; the Director, Office of Enforcement; and the NRC Resident Inspector
at Waterford Steam Electric Station.

If you disagree with a cross-cutting aspect assignment in this report, you should provide a
response within 30 days of the date of this inspection report, with the basis for your
disagreement, to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk,
Washington, DC 20555-0001; with copies to the Regional Administrator, Region 1V; and the
NRC Resident Inspector at Waterford Steam Electric Station.

This letter, its enclosure, and your response (if any) will be made available for public inspection
and copying at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html and at the NRC Public Document
Room in accordance with Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations 2.390, “Public
Inspections, Exemptions, Requests for Withholding.”



http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html
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Sincerely,

\/“a”-] é“u’ Signed by Gaddy, Vincent

on 11/28/22

Vincent G. Gaddy, Chief
Engineering Branch 1
Division of Operating Reactor Safety
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License No. NPF-38

Enclosure:
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SUMMARY

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) continued monitoring the licensee’s
performance by conducting a design basis assurance inspection (programs) inspection at
Waterford Steam Electric Station, in accordance with the Reactor Oversight Process. The
Reactor Oversight Process is the NRC’s program for overseeing the safe operation of
commercial nuclear power reactors. Refer to
https://www.nrc.gov/reactors/operating/oversight.html for more information.

List of Findings and Violations

Failure to follow the corrective action program procedure

Cornerstone Significance Cross-Cutting Report
Aspect Section
Mitigating Green [H.11] - 71111.21N.
Systems NCV 05000382/2022013-01 Challenge the 02
Open/Closed Unknown

The inspectors identified a Green finding and associated Non-cited Violation (NCV) of 10 CFR
50, Appendix B, Criterion V, "Instructions, Procedures, and Drawings," when the licensee
failed to follow their corrective action program procedure EN-LI-102.

Failure to promptly identify and correct a condition adverse to quality

Cornerstone Significance Cross-Cutting Report
Aspect Section
Mitigating Green [H.A1] - 71111.21N.
Systems NCV 05000382/2022013-02 Challenge the 02
Open/Closed Unknown

Inspectors identified a Green finding and associated Non-cited Violation (NCV) of 10 CFR 50,
Appendix B, Criterion XVI, "Corrective Action," when the licensee failed to promptly identify
and correct a condition adverse to quality. Specifically, the licensee failed to identify and
correct missing screws, washers, and insulators within the DC motor actuator for MS-401A/B,
"Steam Supply Valve to Emergency Feedwater Pump Turbine."

Failure to maintain design control of a safety-related component

Cornerstone Significance Cross-Cutting Report
Aspect Section
Mitigating Green [H.12] - Avoid 71111.21N.
Systems NCV 05000382/2022013-03 Complacency 02
Open/Closed

Inspectors identified a Green finding and associated Non-cited Violation (NCV) of 10 CFR 50,
Appendix B, Criterion Ill, "Design control," when the licensee did not maintain design
requirements for the MS-401A/B DC motor actuator resulting in an unanalyzed seismic
condition.

Additional Tracking Items

None.


https://www.nrc.gov/reactors/operating/oversight.html

INSPECTION SCOPES

Inspections were conducted using the appropriate portions of the inspection procedures (IPs) in
effect at the beginning of the inspection unless otherwise noted. Currently approved IPs with
their attached revision histories are located on the public website at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-
rm/doc-collections/insp-manual/inspection-procedure/index.html. Samples were declared
complete when the IP requirements most appropriate to the inspection activity were met
consistent with Inspection Manual Chapter (IMC) 2515, “Light-Water Reactor Inspection
Program - Operations Phase.” The inspectors reviewed selected procedures and records,
observed activities, and interviewed personnel to assess licensee performance and compliance
with Commission rules and regulations, license conditions, site procedures, and standards.

REACTOR SAFETY

71111.21N.02 - Design-Basis Capability of Power-Operated Valves Under 10 CFR 50.55a
Requirements

POV Review (IP Section 03) (10 Samples)

The inspectors:

a. Determined whether the sampled POVs are being tested and maintained in accordance
with NRC regulations along with the licensee’s commitments and/or licensing bases.
Specific Guidance

b. Determined whether the sampled POVs are capable of performing their design-basis
functions.

c. Determined whether testing of the sampled POVs is adequate to demonstrate the
capability of the POVs to perform their safety functions under design-basis conditions.

d. Evaluate maintenance activities including a walkdown of the sampled POVs (if
accessible).

(1) EFW-223A - Emergency Feedwater Flow Header to Steam Generator A, Air
Operated Valve

(2) MS-124B - Main Steam Isolation Valve, Hydraulically Operated Valve

(3)  SI-407A - Shutdown Cooling Isolation Valve, Motor Operated Valve

(4) CC-135A - Dry Cooling Tower A CCW Inlet Header Isolation Valve, Air Operated
Valve

(5) FW-173A - Steam Generator 1 Main Feedwater Regulating Valve, Air Operated Valve

(6) SI-401A - Shutdown Cooling Suction Isolation Valve, Motor Operated Valve

(7) SI-121B - Safety Injection Recirculating Header B to Refueling Water Storage Pool
Downstream Isolation Valve, Motor Operated Valve

(8) MS-401B - Emergency Feedwater Pump AB Turbine Steam Supply from Steam
Generator, Motor Operated Valve

(9) EFW-229B - Emergency Feedwater to SG [Steam Generator] 2 Backup Isolation
Valve, Air Operated Valve

(10) ACC-110A - Auxiliary Component Cooling Water Pump A Discharge Line Isolation
Valve, Motor Operated Valve

INSPECTION RESULTS

| Failure to follow the corrective action program procedure
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Cornerstone Significance Cross-Cutting Report
Aspect Section
Mitigating Green [H.11] - 71111.21N.0
Systems NCV 05000382/2022013-01 Challenge the 2
Open/Closed Unknown

The inspectors identified a Green finding and associated Non-cited Violation (NCV) of 10
CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, "Instructions, Procedures, and Drawings," when the
licensee failed to follow their corrective action program procedure EN-LI-102.

Description: While reviewing maintenance documentation for SI-121B (minimum flow
recirculation valve) , inspectors observed that the acceptance criteria was not met for an as-
found diagnostic test of the valve. Specifically, on January 17, 2019, during an as-found
diagnostic test under work order 52806249, the minimum Control Switch Trip (CST) thrust
was 16,041 Ibs when the requirement was 17,302 Ibs or greater for the close direction. When
inspectors asked to review the condition report associated with this issue, the licensee could
not find a condition report which documented the issue.

The SI-121B valve is a safety-related, 4 inch, motor-operated gate valve in the minimum
recirculation line to enable the operators to manually isolate the Reactor Water Storage Pool
(RWSP) from the High Pressure Safety Injection (HPSI), Low Pressure Safety Injection
(LPSI), and Containment Spray (CS) pump discharge headers after a Recirculation Actuation
Signal (RAS). The valve has a safety function in the open and closed position.

The station procedure EN-LI-102, "Corrective Action Program," states in Section 5.2.4 that
"employees and contractors are required to initiate condition reports for adverse conditions
and are encouraged to write condition reports for a broad range of conditions." Section 3.0.2
of this procedure defines an adverse condition as a general term which includes conditions
adverse to quality plus undesirable conditions. Furthermore, Section 3.0.7 defines a condition
adverse to quality as a failure, malfunction, deficiency, deviation, defective material or
equipment, or nonconformance affecting the safety-related function of a structure, system, or
component.

Accordingly, the failure of SI-121B to meet acceptance criteria during diagnostic testing was a
condition adverse to quality and a condition report should have been generated to document
the issue. Since a condition report was not generated, the present and past operability of the
valve were not evaluated. There was a reasonable doubt concerning the operability of valve
because the valve did not meet the acceptance criteria in the test. However, the licensee was
able to demonstrate that, through an updated methodology for calculating uncertainty, the
valve would have maintained positive margin and, therefore, remained operable.

Corrective Actions: Prior to returning SI-121B to service, the licensee adjusted the torque
switch on the motor-operated valve. The as-left test showed that all acceptance criteria was
satisfactory and there is no current operability concern for the valve. The licensee generated
a condition report for the failure to follow the corrective action procedure.

Corrective Action References: CR-WF3-2022-06543

Performance Assessment:

Performance Deficiency: The licensee failed to follow a quality procedure in accordance with
10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, "Instructions, Procedures, and Drawings," when a
condition report was not generated for a condition adverse to quality. Specifically, on January




17, 2019, a condition report was not written to document that SI-121B failed to meet the
minimum required CST thrust in the close direction during a diagnostic test under WO
52806249 in accordance with EN-LI-102.

Screening: The inspectors determined the performance deficiency was more than minor
because it was associated with the Equipment Performance attribute of the Mitigating
Systems cornerstone and adversely affected the cornerstone objective to ensure the
availability, reliability, and capability of systems that respond to initiating events to prevent
undesirable consequences. Specifically, the failure to meet the acceptance criteria in the as-
found diagnostic test for the minimum CST thrust created a reasonable doubt regarding the
operability of the valve.

Significance: The inspectors assessed the significance of the finding using IMC 0609
Appendix A, “The Significance Determination Process (SDP) for Findings At-Power.”
Inspectors screened the issue to Green using Exhibit 2, "Mitigating Systems Screening
Questions," because the degraded condition did not represent a loss of the PRA function of
one train of a multi-train Technical Specification (TS) system for greater than its TS allowed
outage time.

Cross-Cutting Aspect: H.11 - Challenge the Unknown: Individuals stop when faced with
uncertain conditions. Risks are evaluated and managed before proceeding. Inspectors
assessed that the finding occurred within the nominal three-year period and therefore reflects
current performance.

Enforcement:

Violation: 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, "Instructions, Procedures, and Drawings,"
requires, in part, "Activities affecting quality shall be prescribed by documented instructions,
procedures, or drawings, of a type appropriate to the circumstances and shall be
accomplished in accordance with these instructions, procedures, or drawings."

Contrary to the above, on January 17, 2019, the licensee did not accomplish activities
affecting quality in accordance with prescribed procedures. Specifically, the licensee did not
follow the procedure, EN-LI-102, "Corrective Action Program." A condition report was not
written to document a condition adverse to quality when the minimum CST thrust acceptance
criteria was not met during an as found diagnostic test.

Enforcement Action: This violation is being treated as a non-cited violation, consistent with
Section 2.3.2 of the Enforcement Policy.

Failure to promptly identify and correct a condition adverse to quality

Cornerstone Significance Cross-Cutting Report
Aspect Section
Mitigating Green [H.11] - 71111.21N.0
Systems NCV 05000382/2022013-02 Challenge the 2
Open/Closed Unknown

Inspectors identified a Green finding and associated Non-cited Violation (NCV) of 10 CFR 50,
Appendix B, Criterion XVI, "Corrective Action," when the licensee failed to promptly identify
and correct a condition adverse to quality. Specifically, the licensee failed to identify and
correct missing screws, washers, and insulators within the DC motor actuator for MS-401A/B,
"Steam Supply Valve to Emergency Feedwater Pump Turbine."
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Description: Inspectors reviewed licensee condition report CR-WF3-2022-02645 as part of
the inspection for motor-operated valve MS-401B. This condition report documented that two
screws were missing from the DC motor brush plate assembly. This was identified by
technicians during a routine inspection of the DC motor. The condition report was screened
as a non-adverse condition and closed after the missing screws were replaced. Inspectors
questioned if the screws were required for seismic qualification. The licensee discovered that
the screws were required and visibly present during the seismic qualification according to
pictures shown in the seismic qualification report for the DC motor, BO009. At this time, the
licensee also discovered that washers and insulators were also missing in comparing the
recent DC motor pictures with the pictures from the seismic qualification report. Inspectors
also reviewed a document from 2008 when a failure had occurred with MS-401B. Pictures
taken during that failure modes analysis (FMA) show that the same screws, washers, and
insulators were missing at that time.

Corrective Action References: CR-WF3-2022-06892, CR-WF3-2022-06932

Performance Assessment:

Performance Deficiency: Inspectors identified a failure to promptly identify and correct a
condition adverse to quality in accordance with 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI,
"Corrective Actions," when a condition adverse to quality existed in the plant for many years
despite several opportunities for discovery.

Screening: The inspectors determined the performance deficiency was more than minor
because it was associated with the Equipment Performance attribute of the Mitigating
Systems cornerstone and adversely affected the cornerstone objective to ensure the
availability, reliability, and capability of systems that respond to initiating events to prevent
undesirable consequences. Specifically, the missing internal components of the DC motor
caused reasonable doubt as to the seismic qualification of the component since it was not in
the same configuration in which it was qualified.

Significance: The inspectors assessed the significance of the finding using IMC 0609
Appendix A, “The Significance Determination Process (SDP) for Findings At-Power.” Using
Exhibit 2, "Mitigating Systems Screening Questions," inspectors were able to screen the
issue to Green since the degraded condition did not represent a loss of the PRA function of
one train of a multi-train TS system for greater than its TS allowed outage time. The licensee
was able to demonstrate a reasonable expectation of operability through additional seismic
analysis, diagnostic testing results, and in-service testing.

Cross-Cutting Aspect: H.11 - Challenge the Unknown: Individuals stop when faced with
uncertain conditions. Risks are evaluated and managed before proceeding. Inspectors
assessed that the finding occurred within the nominal three-year period and therefore reflects
current performance.

Enforcement:

Violation: 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI, "Corrective Action," requires, in part,
"Measures shall be established to assure that conditions adverse to quality, such as failures,
malfunctions, deficiencies, deviations, defective material and equipment, and non-
conformances are promptly identified and corrected."

Contrary to the above, from 5/28/2008 until 4/15/2022, the licensee did not establish
measures to assure that conditions adverse to quality are promptly identified and corrected.
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Specifically, the licensee did not identify missing internal components on the DC motor
actuator for MS-401B despite several opportunities for discovery.

Enforcement Action: This violation is being treated as a non-cited violation, consistent with
Section 2.3.2 of the Enforcement Policy.

Failure to maintain design control of a safety-related component

Cornerstone Significance Cross-Cutting Report
Aspect Section
Mitigating Green [H.12] - Avoid 71111.21N.0
Systems NCV 05000382/2022013-03 Complacency 2
Open/Closed

Inspectors identified a Green finding and associated Non-cited Violation (NCV) of 10 CFR 50,
Appendix B, Criterion lll, "Design control," when the licensee did not maintain design
requirements for the MS-401A/B DC motor actuator resulting in an unanalyzed seismic
condition.

Description: Inspectors reviewed documentation associated with MS-401A&B. These valves
are required to admit steam to the emergency feedwater pump turbine (EFPT) on emergency
feedwater actuation signal (EFAS). One valve is required in each steam line from the steam
generator in order to permit feeding the turbine from either steam generator. Per design
documents, MS-401A&B and the actuator are required to be seismic | qualified.

In 2008 during a Failure Modes Analysis for MS-401B, the DC motor actuator was
disassembled to determine a cause for failure. Pictures indicated the brush plate assembly
was missing 2 screws along with washers and insulators.

Based on review of Appendix E of the Seismic Qualification Review Team (SQRT) report SQ-
MN-002, titled, "Actuator Qualification Report B0009," inspectors discovered that the original
seismic qualification for the DC motor included 4 screws to secure the brush plate assembly.
Inspectors also observed that all screws had washers and insulators in the seismic
qualification report.

Further discussion with the vendor revealed that 4 screws are required to secure the brush
plate and if the brush plate is not secure, some arcing and intermittent failure of the DC motor
is possible.

Also, while performing WO-52842031-01, titled Motor Inspect/Clean Brush Holders &
Commutator for MS MVAAA 401B, EFW Pump AB Turbine Steam Supply from S/G 2,
technicians identified two screws missing from the DC motor brush plate assembly internal to
the motor housing and wrote CR-WF3-2022-2545. These screws secure the brush plate
assembly to the motor housing. The brush plate assembly was also found loose.

The as found condition in 2008 and 2022 are not consistent with the original seismic
qualification report. Therefore, the seismic performance with missing screws on the DC motor
actuator for MS-401A&B is not analyzed.

Further investigation by the licensee during the extent of condition revealed that the MS-401A
valve also had missing internal components. The MS-401A DC motor was replaced in April of
2022. The new motor was found to have all four screws, and zero washers, and two
insulators. The old motor was found to only have 2 screws.
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Corrective Actions: The licensee installed the missing screws on MS-401A&B. Additional
missing parts will be installed when items are procured. The vendor was notified and is
performing an investigation into the missing components.

Corrective Action References: CR-WF3-2022-7091, CR-WF3-2022-6932

Performance Assessment:

Performance Deficiency: Inspectors identified a failure to maintain design control of safety-
related equipment in accordance with 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion Ill, "Design Control,"
when the existing plant configuration for the DC motor actuator for MS-401A/B does not
match original design and is not analyzed for seismic qualification.

Screening: The inspectors determined the performance deficiency was more than minor
because it was associated with the Design Control attribute of the Mitigating Systems
cornerstone and adversely affected the cornerstone objective to ensure the availability,
reliability, and capability of systems that respond to initiating events to prevent undesirable
consequences. Specifically, the missing internal components represents a departure from the
original design. The seismic qualification of the DC motor actuators is not analyzed for the
missing parts. Therefore, the degraded condition will negatively affect the availability and
reliability of the DC motor actuators to respond to initiating events.

Significance: The inspectors assessed the significance of the finding using IMC 0609
Appendix A, “The Significance Determination Process (SDP) for Findings At-Power.” The
inspectors used Exhibit 2, "Mitigating Systems Screening Questions," to assess the impact on
the Mitigating Systems cornerstone. The inspectors found that the issue screened to a
detailed risk evaluation because the degraded condition represented a loss of PRA function
of one train of a multi-train TS system for greater than its allowed. Specifically, since both
steam supply valves to the turbine driven EFW pump, MS-401A/B, were not seismically
qualified, there was reasonable doubt that the EFW turbine driven pump could perform it's
function.

In performing the detailed risk evaluation, the analyst assumed that the missing screws in
valves MS-401A and MS-401B would have an increase the failure rate of those valves above
and beyond their nominal failure rate. To estimate this failure rate the analyst used 2 failures
in 20 years for the two valves, based on plant data. This yielded an estimated failure rate
from the deficiency of 5.0E-2. The analyst used this new failure rate in the Waterford SPAR
model, Version 8.80, run on SAPHIRE, Version 8.2.6, using a one-year exposure time. This
yielded an increase in core damage frequency of 3.2E-8/year for internal, hurricane, high
wind, and tornado events. This estimate was below the value to require determining the
increase in core damage frequency from other external events, but the analyst reviewed the
impact of the valves’ increased seismic vulnerability on core damage frequency. For this
review, the analyst conservatively assumed that both valves would fail during all ranges of
earthquakes because of the deficiency. Using a one-year exposure time, this yielded an
estimate of the increase in core damage frequency of 7.4E-7/year from seismic events.
Combining internal events and seismic inputs, the total increase in core damage frequency
was estimated to be 7.7E-7/year. The analyst reviewed the finding for large early release
frequency using Manual Chapter 0609, Appendix H, “Containment Integrity Significance
Determination Process,” and determined that the dominant sequences would not result in a
significant increase in large early release frequency. As a result, the analyst determined that
this finding was of very low safety significance (Green). The dominant core damage
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sequences were earthquakes and the most important remaining mitigating equipment was
the motor driven emergency feedwater pumps and offsite power.

Cross-Cutting Aspect: H.12 - Avoid Complacency: Individuals recognize and plan for the
possibility of mistakes, latent issues, and inherent risk, even while expecting successful
outcomes. Individuals implement appropriate error reduction tools. Inspectors assessed that
the finding occurred within the nominal three-year period and therefore reflects current
performance.

Enforcement:

Violation: 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion lll, "Design Control," requires, in part, "Measures
shall be established to assure that applicable regulatory requirements and the design basis,
as defined in 50.2 and as specified in the license application, for those structures, systems,
and components to which this appendix applies are correctly translated into specifications,
drawings, procedures, and instructions. These measures shall include provisions to assure
appropriate quality standards are specified and included in design documents and that
deviations from such standards are controlled."

Contrary to the above, from September 2017 until April 2022, the licensee did not establish
measures to assure that applicable regulatory requirements are correctly translated into
specification, drawings, procedures, and instructions. Specifically, the DC motor actuators for
MS-401A&B were installed in the plant with missing internal components which led to an
unanalyzed seismic qualification.

Enforcement Action: This violation is being treated as a non-cited violation, consistent with
Section 2.3.2 of the Enforcement Policy.

EXIT MEETINGS AND DEBRIEFS
The inspectors verified no proprietary information was retained or documented in this report.

e On October 27, 2022, the inspectors presented the design basis assurance inspection
(programs) inspection results to John Ferrick and other members of the licensee staff.

e On October 27, 2022, the inspectors presented the Exit Meeting inspection results to
John Ferrick and other members of the licensee staff.



DOCUMENTS REVIEWED

Documents

2022-04765, 2021-06373, 2020-01069, 2018-02825,
2018-02945, 2020-01158, 2020-06872, 2022-01115,

Inspection Type Designation Description or Title Revision or

Procedure Date

71111.21N.02 | Calculations A13068-C-001 Weak Link Analysis of 40" x 30" x 40" CL 600 Main Steam | 0
Isolation Valve

71111.21N.02 | Calculations C133-97-04.017 | EFW-223A, EFW-223B, EFW-224A, EFW-224B, EFW- 0

(EC-M97-054) 228A, EFW-228B, EFW-229A, and EFW-229B AOV

Design Basis Review

71111.21N.02 | Calculations EC-M88-024 Nitrogen Accumulator Leak Rate Calculation 3

71111.21N.02 | Calculations EC-M92-027 MOV Design Basis Review Calculation for HPSI [High 6
Pressure Safety Injection] valves

71111.21N.02 | Calculations EC-M92-036 MOV Design Basis Review Calculation No. SI-001 6

71111.21N.02 | Calculations EC-M92-042 MOV Design Basis Review Calculation for MS-401 A&B 4

71111.21N.02 | Calculations EC-M93-002 Anchor/Darling Maximum Thrust Analysis For MOVs SI- 0
125A, B & SI-412A, B.

71111.21N.02 | Calculations EC-M96-012 Motor Operated Valve (MOV) Design Basis Review For 0
ACC-110A&B

71111.21N.02 | Calculations EC-M97-043 Design Basis Review for CCW Pumps Header Isolation 0
Valves CC-134A, CC-134B, CC-135A, and CC-135B

71111.21N.02 | Calculations ECE95-001 Sizing Thermal Overload Heaters for Motor Operated 3
Valves

71111.21N.02 | Calculations ECMO00-009 Closure Time Analysis for Main Steam Isolation Valves 2
MS-124A

71111.21N.02 | Calculations ECM88-024 Accumulator V, VIII, IX, and X Sizing Calculation 3

71111.21N.02 | Calculations ECM92-030 MOV Design Basis Review Calculation No. SI-005 7

71111.21N.02 | Calculations ECM92-036 MOV Design Basis Review S1.001 6

71111.21N.02 | Calculations ECM92-037 MOV Design Basis Review Calculation No. S1.002 4

71111.21N.02 | Calculations ECM97-054 EFW-229B Air Operated Valve Data Record (AOVDR) 10/17/2017

71111.21N.02 | Calculations ECM98-004 Design Basis Review for Main Steam Isolation Valve MS- | 1
124A & B

71111.21N.02 | Calibration EN-DC-196 AOQOV ID: EFW223A, (Emergency Feedwater HDR A to 4

Records SG1 Backup Flow Cntrl)
71111.21N.02 | Corrective Action | CR-WF3 2022-06203, 2020-01070, 2020-01071, 2019-04185,
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Inspection Type Designation Description or Title Revision or
Procedure Date
2017-07409, 2019-00225, 2019-02173, 2019-03139,
2019-03140, 2020-02614, 2020-06288, 2022-01843,
2017-07397, 2017-08962, 2017-09201, 2018-02945,
2020-02313, 2022-02045, 2019-01824, 2022-04664,
2019-03042, 2020-04548, 2022-01852, 2019-01523,
2019-01816, 2017-02670, 2022-02645, 2022-02655,
2022-02701
71111.21N.02 | Drawings Safety Injection System Flow Diagram 53
G167 Sh. 2
71111.21N.02 | Drawings B-289, Sheet 2A | Waterford S.E.S. Unit No. 3, Power Distribution and Motor | 10
Data, MCC Overload Settings
71111.21N.02 | Drawings B-289, Sheet 61 Waterford S.E.S Unit No. 3, Power Distribution and Motor | 22
Data, 480 V MCC 3A311-S One Line Diagram
71111.21N.02 | Drawings B-424, Sheet Waterford S.E.S. Unit No. 3, Control Wiring Diagram, 20
1536 Emergency FW [Feedwater] Pump Turbine STM [Steam]
Shut Off VA 2MS-V612B
71111.21N.02 | Drawings B-424, Sheet Waterford S.E.S. Unit No. 3, Control Wiring Diagram, 13
518S Safety Injection Pumps 'B' Min. [Minimum] Flow Isol.
[Isolation] VA251-V801B
71111.21N.02 | Drawings B-424, Sheet Waterford S.E.S Unit No. 3, Control Wiring Diagram, 0
754S ACCW Pump A Discharge Line Isolation Valve 3CC-
B288A
71111.21N.02 | Drawings G151, Sht. 1 Waterford S.E.S. Unit No. 3, Flow Diagram Main & 47
Extraction Steam System
71111.21N.02 | Drawings G151, Sht. 2 Waterford S.E.S. Unit No. 3 Flow Diagram Main & 39
Extraction Steam Systems
71111.21N.02 | Drawings G153, Sht 4 Waterford S.E.S Unit No. 3, Flow Diagram - Feedwater, 07/31/1984
Condensate & Air Evacuation Systems
71111.21N.02 | Drawings G160 SH. 2 Flow Diagram Component Closed Cooling Water System | 53
71111.21N.02 | Drawings G160, Sh. 2 Waterford S.E.S. Unit No. 3, Flow Diagram - Component 53
Closed Cooling Water System
71111.21N.02 | Drawings G163 Waterford S.E.S. Unit No. 3 Flow Diagram Containment 43
Spray & Refueling Water Storage Pool
71111.21N.02 | Drawings G167 Sht. 3 Waterford S.E.S Unit No. 3 - Flow Diagram Safety 20
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Injection System
71111.21N.02 | Drawings G167, Sht. 1 Waterford S.E.S Unit No. 3 Flow Diagram Safety Injection | 51
System
71111.21N.02 | Drawings RS 246610 40 x 30 x 40 Class 600 Main Steam Isolation Valve 08/25/1993
System
71111.21N.02 | Engineering EC 88672 UPDATE ECM92-030 (MOV DESIGN BASIS REVIEW 0
Changes Markup of CALCUALTION NO. SI-005)TO REFLECT THE VALVE
ECM92-030 FACTOR MEASURE IN WO-52873569 FOR SI-407A
AND SI1-407B
71111.21N.02 | Engineering EC# Revise the Assumed Valve Travel in ECM97-054 09/12/2007
Changes 0000002785-000
71111.21N.02 | Engineering EC# 0000039363 | MOV Joint Owners Group Periodic Verification Program 0
Changes Calculations Updates
71111.21N.02 | Engineering EC# 0000042533 | EFW-223A, 227A, 229A, and FW-1761AVibration 0
Changes Damping
71111.21N.02 | Engineering EC# 0000047994 | Correct ECM97-054 to Resolve Discrepancy Identified on | 0
Changes LO-WLO-2013-42 CA#15
71111.21N.02 | Engineering EC# 0000049854 | Modify EFW 223A Valve Booster Relay Located at +46 0
Changes Elevation in RAB West Wing Area to Address Abnormal
Venting Due to Vibration Apply this Installation to EFW
223B, EFW 224A, & EFW 224B
71111.21N.02 | Engineering EC# 0000052316 | Calculation Corrections for ECM97-054, ECM97-070, 0
Changes ECM97-071, ECM97-073
71111.21N.02 | Engineering EC# 0000064801 | Emergency Feedwater (EFW) Circuitry Modification 0
Changes (Parent)
71111.21N.02 | Engineering EC# 0000079872 | "EQUIVALENT CHANGE EC TO ADDRESS 10CFR 0
Changes PART 21 WEDGE PIN REPLACEMENT FOR
SI-407A(B)"
71111.21N.02 | Engineering EC# 43396 W-K-W Valve Division Engineering Standard - Gas 0
Changes (DOC# TD- Spring Actuator
W255.0125)
71111.21N.02 | Engineering EC# 5000084866 | Valves SI-125A (B) and SI-412A (B) Bonnet Bypass 0
Changes Isolation Valve Addition
71111.21N.02 | Miscellaneous 457002390 Vendor Technical Manual For Paul-Munroe Enertech 21
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Package on Bettis Valve Actuators

71111.21N.02 | Miscellaneous Design Basis "SAFETY INJECTION SYSTEM 305
Document, W3- DESIGN BASIS DOCUMENT"
DBD-001
71111.21N.02 | Miscellaneous Project Ebasco Services Incorporated Specification - Ebasco 08/02/1984
Identification No. | Main Steam Isolation Valves Nuclear - Safety Class 2
LOU 1564.108
71111.21N.02 | Miscellaneous SQ-MN-002 Seismic Qualification Review Team (SQRT) File No: SQ- | 1
MN-002
71111.21N.02 | Miscellaneous TD-J010.0095 Vendor Manual - Jamesbury Installation & Maintenance & | 8
Operating Instructions For Butterfly Valves
71111.21N.02 | Miscellaneous Training Material | Main Steam System 20
No. SD-MS
71111.21N.02 | Miscellaneous Vendor Manual Anchor Darling Maintenance Manual for Flexible Wedge 2
TD-A391.0055 Type Gate Valves.
71111.21N.02 | Miscellaneous Vendor Manual Fisher Controls Valve Bodies 12
TD-F130.0015
71111.21N.02 | Miscellaneous Vendor Manual Limitorque Corporation Updates 5
TD-L200.0025
71111.21N.02 | Miscellaneous Vendor Manual Masoneilan 41400, 41500, 41600 Series Control Valve 0
TD-M120.0545 Instruction No. EH3020E
71111.21N.02 | Miscellaneous Vendor Manual Masoneilan Sigma F Actuator Instructions NO. ER2000E | B 10/1986
TD-M120.0565
71111.21N.02 | Miscellaneous Vendor Manual Masoneilan 40400, 40500, 40600 Series Control Valve 0
TD-M120.0585 Instruction No. EH3500E
71111.21N.02 | Miscellaneous Vendor Manual Masoneilan Parts Supplement to Instruction EH3500E 0
TD-M120.0595 40400, 40500, 40600, 40900 Series Control Valves
FH3500
71111.21N.02 | Miscellaneous Vendor Manual W-K-M Valve Division Engineering Standard - Controlled 06/06/1980
TD-W255.0125 Manufacturing Procedure. Assembly Procedure for W-K-
M Pow-R-Seal Nodel D-2 Gate Valves for MSIV Services
sold to Louisiana Power & Light Light Co. for Ebasco. (W-
K-M S.0. 22280)
71111.21N.02 | Miscellaneous Vendor Manual W-K-M Customer Product Data Instruction Manual 40 X 0
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TD-W255.0125 30 Model "D-2" POW-R-SEAL
71111.21N.02 | Miscellaneous Vendor Manual Masoneilan 47/48 Sigma F Acutator W/ Split Yoke C (140 | O
TF-M120.0575 SQ. IN.) PARTS LIST
71111.21N.02 | Miscellaneous Vendor Manual, ANCHOR DARLING DOUBLE-DISC GATE VALVES SIZE | 1
TD-A391.0175 2-1/2"" AND ABOVE
INSTRUCTION MANUAL
71111.21N.02 | Miscellaneous W3-DBD-001 Waterford SES Unit No. 3 - Safety Injection System 305
Design Basis Document
71111.21N.02 | Miscellaneous W3-DBD-003 Emergency Feedwater System Design Basis Document 302
71111.21N.02 | Miscellaneous W3-DBD-003 Waterford SES Unit No. 3, Emergency Feedwater System | 05/2010
Design Basis Document.
71111.21N.02 | Miscellaneous W3-DBD-006 Main Steam System 2
71111.21N.02 | Miscellaneous W3-DBD-014 Waterford SES Unit 3 Safety Related, Air Operated 305
Valves Design Basis Document
71111.21N.02 | Procedures EN-DC-140 Air Operated Valve Program 10
71111.21N.02 | Procedures EN-DC-196 AQV Setpoint Control, Signature Analysis and Trending 7
Evaluation
71111.21N.02 | Procedures EN-DC-302 Engineering Methodologies for Design Basis Review 5
(DBR) of Air Operated Valves (AQV)
71111.21N.02 | Procedures EN-DC-304 MOV Thrust / Torque Setpoint Calculations 004
71111.21N.02 | Procedures EN-DC-311 MOV Periodic Verification 007
71111.21N.02 | Procedures EN-DC-312 Motor Operated Valve (MOV) Test Data Review 009
71111.21N.02 | Procedures EN-DC-331 MQV Program 008
71111.21N.02 | Procedures OP-903-100 MOQV [Motor Operated Valve] Overload Bypass Test 312
71111.21N.02 | Procedures SEP-MOV-WF3- | MOV Testing, Maintenance, and Trending Program 002
001
71111.21N.02 | Procedures SEP-MOV-WF3- | MOV Setting, Signature Analysis and Trending Evaluation | 001
002
71111.21N.02 | Procedures SEP-W3-A0V- Waterford 3 W3 Air Operated Valve (AOV) Program, 000
001 Program Section
71111.21N.02 | Procedures SEP-WF3-IST-1 WEF3 Inservice Testing Bases Document, Site Engineering | 10
Programs
71111.21N.02 | Procedures SEP-WF3-IST-2 | WF3 Inservice Testing Plan, Site Engineering Program 11

Section
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71111.21N.02 | Procedures SEP-WF3-IST-3 | WF3 Inservice Testing Cross Reference Document, Site 10
Engineering Programs
71111.21N.02 | Procedures STA-001-005 Leakage Testing of Air and Nitrogen Accumulators for 327
Safety Related Valves.
71111.21N.02 | Self- LO-WLO-2021- WF3 Power Operated Valve Focused Self-Assessment 03/11/2022
Assessments 00063
71111.21N.02 | Work Orders WO 00539106, 52992472, 52980883, 53000481, 00529055,

00571637, 52997328, 52988434, 53007137, 00111619,
00189696, 00302213, 52959495, 00581916, 52369790,
52685151, 52951703, 52968128, 52986485, 517708,
566870, 52873596, 52775782, 52879779, 52959418,
00153070, 52778024, 52986490, 52994161, 53002237,
00050531,

52403151, 52973308, 52961317, 52963261, 52992470,
00255143, 00461154, 00539271, 53001299, 52872547,
52945111, 52627971, 52842031, 52974737, 52984769,
52992667, 53001300, 00121137, 00546156, 00546156
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